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Knights in Action

LEAVE NO JERUSALEM
STUDENTS BEHIND DURING
THE PANDEMIC

June 14th, 2020

New paint coat for the
Church

June 15th, 2020

Charitable Donation to
Owen Sound Hospital

Foundation

june 20th, 2020

Submitted by Perry Rabadi

Submitted by Jim CummingsGranottierOwen Sound Knights of Columbus Council Submitted by SK Hikmat Michel Dandanjesus The

Reglonal Hospital Foundation June 18 at 9:39 AM -
Owen Sound Hospital Foundation : June 18th 2020
An enormous thank you to the Knights of Columbus

Council 2029 for their |...]

New coat of paint for the
church

june 8th, 2020

Our Lady of Mount Carmel Council # 12796,
Mississaauga were able to help out paint whole
Church via Father's request. Seen here Is Trevor

Phillips, Grand Knight [...]

y, St. Mark Knights of
Columbus Food Drive

i

June &th, 2020

King CouncilFrom: Sawsan Istephan Sent: June 4,
2020 5:16 AM To: 'Knights of Columbus Christian
Refugee Relief Director' Cc: "Yasser Ayyache
Archbishop Jerusalem’ Subject: Thanks Dear Sir
Knight [...]

Covid 19 Donation

April 1st, 2020

Submitted by Andrew

9114 AM

7-07




< C # ontanokofc.ca/k

@

[fontaniokolc ca/knights/#

L 1.800.759.0959 i stateoffice@ontariokofc.ca B3

Jg’\'_». Ontario State Council
"-'\Q-'f Knights of Columbus

Knights Portal

Knights in Action

Charitable Donation to
Owen Sound Hospital
Foundation

June 20th, 2020

Submitted by Jim CummingsGranottierOwen Sound
Regional Hospital Foundation June 18 at 9:39 AM -
Owen Sound Hospital Foundation : June 18th 2020
An enormous thank you to the Knights of Columbus

Council 2029 for their [...]

New coat of paint for the
church

|une 8th, 2020
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LEAVE NO JERUSALEM
STUDENTS BEHIND DURING
THE PANDEMIC

june 14th, 2020
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Church
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g 2 Submitted by Perry Rabadi

Knights of Columbus Council Submitted by SK Hikmat Michel Dandan)esus The
Qur Lady of Mount Carmel Council # 12796, King CouncilFrom: Sawsan Istephan Sent: June 4,
Mississaauga were able to help out paint whole 2020 5:16 AM To: 'Knights of Columbus Christian
Church via Father’s request. Seen here is Trevor Refugee Relief Director' Cc: "Yasser Ayyache
Phillips, Grand Knight [...] Archbishop Jerusalem' Subject: Thanks Dear Sir
Knight |

Covid 19 Donation

April 1st, 2020 n

Submitted by Andrew

St. Mark Knights of

Columbus Food Drive

June 6th, 2020
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CONVENTION

Use the form below to pay 1rmS er autstanding amounts o the Ontano State Councll using your credit card, A

receipt wil be emailed to you

[ General Payment Form ]

Pay Oatario Stnte Couscl for Purchased or iwoiced items

*| waas hungry and yy

something

and you

Paymant Amount

Was a s
irvited me i, | needed clothes

clotheo me, | was Sk

locked after me, | wa
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Home -+ Knights portal entry point

Log-in below using the following :
- USERNAME : officer

PASSWORD : noviza350

officar

Remember Me

“I was hungry and you gave me
LOG IN something to eat, | was thirsty
and you gave me something to

drink, | was a stranger and you
invited me in, | needed clothes
and you clothed me, | was sick
and you looked after me, | was
in prison and you came to visit

me.”

MATTHEW 25:35-36
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New event
(Select category)
State Board College of Knowledge
Past State Deputies
-up for s§bscr Masters Columbus Mailchimp
Program Directors 2020-21 Directors-Chairmen's
Program Chairmen contact info

Diocesan Directors
-< Membership Information Officers

District Deputies Officers Directory
Squires
ff rd Degree
Chaplains Exemplifications
Grand Knights
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After selecting Grand Knight click
:}IOfﬂcers Directoryl ey Find

New event
Grand Knights v
{} i i College of Knowledge

Showing results for: Grand Knights 2020-21 Directors-Chairmen-
Sortby: FirstName | LastName | Council | Assembly | District 573 Results found. Page 1 of 58

MIO’s contact info

Search by:

1 2 3 - 5 6 >> Officers Directory

Exemplifications

Photo Names/Roles Contact
Forms, Manuals & Guides
MICHAEL L KEARNS A 14890 COUNTY ROAD 9 RR 1 BERWICK, ¢
- Council 11123 - St. Bernard's ON, KOC 1G0
GRAND KNIGHT &2 mike.k80@outlook.com Per capita

Council 11123 - St. Bernard's L 613-330-4340 Ry
@ Dannvie Daraiviard
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December 3 - District Deputy Midyear Meeting Presentations (Downloadable)

\
Billing and Membership Retention Process (PDF)

Instructions for Online Exemplification 2020 (PDF)
Life Programs December 2020 (PDF)

Online Membership 101 - 2020 (PDF)

Online Membership 101 PPP (PDF)

Online Membership Application Walkthrough (PDF)
Organizational Meeting - December 2020 (PDF)

Prospect Tab Walkthrough (PDF)

CONVENTION

—

Christian Refugee Relief Presentation (PDF)
5 ( ) ,

August 27, 2020 - Fraternal Webinars. Programs: Planning for Success

3)

* Supreme Knight's Address from the 138th Supreme Convention
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INSURANCE RESOURCES

(Logout)

Click to view or to
download PDF
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New event
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2020-21 Directors-Chairmen-

MIO’s contact info

Officers Directory
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Forms, Manuals & Guides
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\&'/ Knights of Columbus

Home - Knights Portal - Directory

Officers Menu

Knights of Columbus
Ontario State Council

(Logout) Calendar

Directory of Key Personnel 2020-21
o New event

| Program | Name | Home |Business/Cell|

College of Knowledge

1 |State Deputy / Public Relations/ Disaster Relief David Peters 905-812-1294 | 416-568-1978

2 |State Chaplain - In Memorium Bishop Douglas Crosby 905-528-7988 hamiltondioc om g

3 |Immediate Past State Deputy - Dan Heffernan 705-254-8564 |kofc@heff / _

4 |State Secretary -Diocesan Associations, Arthritis Society Liaison Marcel Lemmen 905- 643-5087 | 905- 546-6923 |mlemmen@emprecise.com / 2020'21 Dil‘ectOI'S-Chairmen-
5 |State Treasurer - Lottery Bruce Poulin 613-558-8562 |bpoulin62@gmail.com \ DOWﬂ qu d a b I =] P DF - .

6 |State Advocate - Audit reviews / KofC Flag Marker Chairman David Gelinas 226-216-0921 226-280-5086 |davidakcknights@hotmall.co \ - MIO S contaCt |nf°

7 |State Warden - NCD / Squires Liason Joe Bodnar 905-242-3511 |landtbodnar@gmail.com \F

8 |Supreme Director /Ceremonials Arthur Peters 416-200-9631 |ar pe roger )

9 |Communication Director/Membership Information Director Jerry Hayes 416- 499-2141 | 647-515-2141 |lerryhayes@bell = Officers DireCtory

10 |Program Director Bryan Noble 416-286-6631 | 647-937-6631 ogram |

11 |Membership Director / Special Olympics Chairman/Golf Tournament Joe Mathews 905-279-5057 | 905-301-1345

12 |Membership Retention Director/Council Retention Director Jesmond Tabone 519-992-2014 Exemplifications

13 |Online Membership Director Anthony Viresi 416-241-1522 | 416-579-8032

14 |New Council Development Director/Round Tables Kingsley Leon 416-447-2770 | 416-708-1827 m

15 |NCD New College Councils Director Micah Remedios 647-456-3192 Forms, Manuals & Guides
16 |Squires Director Narciso Rodrigues 416-303-1337 statesquir )| ERW| C K, &‘

17 |Christian Refugee Rellef Holy Land & Persecuted Christians Director

Hikmat Dandan

416-893-8060

olumbus@® hotmail

18 IMembership Information Officer

1

Serge Marcil

613-487-2291

613-858-0215

77 @bell.net

Per capita

19 |Membership Information Officer - 2 Ben Ho 613 830-5815 | 613 796-5815 102§ ariokofc.ca
20 |Membership Information Officer - 3 Sean Dunlop 705 868-5699 san@dunlc ncial m
a 21 |Membership Information Officer - 4 Mike Meady 807-577-2412 | 807-345-0501 |mike _meady@yal
Damarés Dacraiizasd
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